
 
 

 

Date:  July 9, 2019 
 
TO:  Prospective Bidders 
 
FROM:  Diana Bankhardt, Real Property Specialist 
 
SUBJECT: Addendum #2 to Invitation to Offer – LRS #1545 - Orange Creek South Restoration Area  
                             Cattle Grazing Lease   
   
Please note the following clarification to the stocking rate.   
 

1. Exhibit “A” Cattle Grazing Lease Agreement – Item 3 (e) Stocking Rate is amended to revise the 

first sentence to state:  The property will be leased for cow-calf purposes only, however; two 

(2) bulls will be allowed for up to 30 days per year with prior authorization from the Land 

Manager.  

 

Note:  The response due date for this bid remains as 2:00 p.m., Tuesday, August 6, 2019. If you submit a 

bid, please acknowledge your receipt of this Addendum on the BID FORM provided in the Invitation for 

Bid document. 

 
The Invitation for Bid and this Addendum may also be located on the District’s website at:  
https://www.sjrwmd.com/lands/cattlelease/. 

 

http://www.sjrwmd.com/lands/surplus/

